From: m@employment.gov.am
Sent: uesda ctober 28 PM

To:
Subject: :
Only]
Attachments: Draft Traffic Light Bulletin - labour market analysis.pdf
For Official Use Only
Dear All

Please see attached an in-confidence draft of the traffic light bulletin for discussion at this afternoon’s
teleconference. Please do not forward this document.

Kind Regards

Economic Strategy Group

() | E—@emgloyment.gov.au

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential informa tion,%l
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any xgjg,g
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify t;@ s
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am '§i)1r(9

Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Released by Department of Home
under the Freedom of Information




Government-In-Confidence

Government-In-Confidence




Government-In-Confidence




s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2017 10:52 AM

To: s. 22(1 )(a)(ii)

Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: HPRM: FW: as discussed [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 171030 Traffic Light Bulletin - Minimal Change Option with Explanation.docx; 171030

Traffic Light Bulletin - Minimal Change Option Plus Yellow v2.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

s- 22(1)a)(ii)

FYI — advance copy. Close hold pls. Can we discuss after section heads — can you book the time pls.

MW

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S- 22(1)(a)(ii) @employment.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2017 10:46 AM

To: - 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: as discussed [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Branch Manager

Migration, Gender and Social Policy
Department of Employment

8- 22(1)(A)(i1) @ employment.gov.au
ph-s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Mob: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and'may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure ar
copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the
department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Local time) and delete all cépiesof
this transmission together with any attachments.






286 1oV uonew.iojul Jo wopaaid{ ay) Japun
slieyy swoH Jo juswpedsq Aq pesesjay










s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @employment.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2017 4:12 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: HPRM: List to date [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Traffic Light Bulletin 3 Nov 17.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi's- 22(1)(a)(ii) — | am just waiting for clearance from our dep sec, but | will likely send the
attached list to our MO this afternoon so = " can send it to other Offices for their consideration. == o
will probably send a clean version without the ‘comments’ column in it to the other Offices. Is there
anything here that jumps out to you as incorrect or problematic? Sorry — not much time to consider, but
hopefully its not much different to the versions you have seen or we have discussed previously.mm
thanks for the info on the low visa grants.*2M@Wis aware that ““"™Wwill need speak to Minister Dutton’s

office about these ones particularly.

Cheers
s. 22(1)(a)i)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Branch Manager

Migration Policy Branch
Department of Employment

s. 22(1)(a)(i) @ employment.gov.au
Ph: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Mob: S. 22(1)(a)

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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From: m@employment.gov.aw
Sent: ednesda ecember 2017 3:11 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: . RE: caveats [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: caveats.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

P:
M:

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 9:00 AM
To:
Subject: RE: caveats [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

(@border.gov.au]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi - — sure, send them over and we’ll take a look. Not. is at training today so pls cc - MW

UNCLASSIFIED

From: (@employment.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2017 8:59 AM

To: (@border.gov.au>; _
(@border.gov.au>
Subject: caveats [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

f Home Affairs
rmation Act 1982

UNCLASSIFIED

Happy to discuss,
Cheers

Released b
under the F




Branch Manager

Migration Policy Branch
Department of Employment

s. 22(1)(@)(i) @ employment.gov.au
Ph: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Mob: - 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - Spm
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act
1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

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

From: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @employment.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 11:44 AM
To: S. 22(1)(a) @health.gov.au’; S. 22(1) @industry.gov.au’;

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @austrade.gov.au’; S. 22(1)(a) @treasury gov.au'; & ZM@m

@industry.gov.au;
S. 22(1)(a)(ii)) @pmc.gov.au; S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @agriculture.gov.au;
S. 22(1)(a) @treasury.gov.au; S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @austrade.gov.au;
S. 22(1)(a) @austrade.gov.au; S. 22(1)(a) @austrade.gov.au; S. 22( 1)(a)(||)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
S. 22(1)(a)(ii)) @austrade.gov.au; S.22(1) @treasury.gov.au

Subject: HPRM: Skilled migration list - Traffic Light Bulletin - EMBARGOED
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Traffic Light Bulletin - EMBARGOED.PDF; Skilled migration list - Whole of Government

Talking Points.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
As discussed in the s. 22(1)(a)(ii) this morning, please find attached a copy of the following
items:

e Skilled Migration List — Whole of Government talking points
e Traffic Light Bulletin

Please note that the Traffic Light Bulletin is embargoed until the start of the consultation period (which we intend
to open before 10.30 am) on 17 November 2017 and is not be circulated further. As’ #0909 indicated in the IDC, you
are of course welcome to brief your senior executive and Minister’s Offices at this time.

The Whole of Government talking points also include a second page with some portfolio specific talking points —
note we have only covered some portfolios if we felt there were additional matters that needed to be covered off.
Please let us know if you have any questions or comments on the Whole of Government talking points, or require
additional talking points relating to your portfolio. We are happy to work with you on developing those.

When the consultation website and survey go live tomorrow | will bcc you into the email we send to our stakeholder
mailing list. We would be grateful if you could then forward the email to any of your own stakeholder mailinglists,
as appropriate.

Kind regards

5.22(1)a

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Director | Skilled Migration List Stakeholder Engagement

Migration Policy Branch
Economic Strategy Group

P: 8. 22(1)(@) | E:522(1(@1) @employment.gov.au

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
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am + Spni
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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DRAFT TRAFFIC LIGHT BULLETIN FOR PUBLIC CONSULTATION—JANUARY 2018 UPDATE

RED—SHORT TERM SKILLED OCCUPATION LIST (STSOL) OCCUPATIONS FOR POSSIBLE REMOVAL

ANZSCO
1 141999
2 142114
3 223112
4 312112

OCCUPATION CURRENT TRAFFIC
STATUS LIGHT

Accommodation and Hospitality Managers STSOL

nec

Hair or Beauty Salon Manager STSOL

Recruitment Consultant STSOL

Building Associate STSOL

DRAFT TRAFFIC LIGHT BULLETIN FOR PUBLIC CONSULTATION—JANUARY 2018 UPDATE

BLUE—OCCUPATIONS NOT ON CURRENT LISTS FOR POSSIBLE ADDITION TO STSOL

ANZSCO
1 242112
2 272314
3 612112
4 612114
5 612115

OCCUPATION CURRENT TRAFFIC
STATUS LIGHT

University Tutor OFF

Psychotherapist OFF

Property Manager OFF

Real Estate Agent OFF

Real Estate Representative OFF

Embargoed until 10.30 am 17 November 2017



DRAFT TRAFFIC LIGHT BULLETIN FOR PUBLIC CONSULTATION—JANUARY 2018 UPDATE

GREEN—OCCUPATIONS WHERE NO CHANGE TO STATUS IS PROPOSED

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Embargoed until 10.30 am 17 November 2017

ANZSCO

111111

111211

111212

121111

121211

121212

121213

121214

121215

121216

121217

121218

121221

121299

121311

121312

121313

121314

121315

121316

121317

121318

OCCUPATION

Chief Executive or Managing Director
Corporate General Manager

Defence Force Senior Officer

Aquaculture Farmer
Cotton Grower
Flower Grower

Fruit or Nut Grower

Grain, Oilseed or Pasture Grower

Grape Grower
Mixed Crop Farmer
Sugar Cane Grower
Turf Grower
Vegetable Grower
Crop Farmers nec
Apiarist

Beef Cattle Farmer
Dairy Cattle Farmer
Deer Farmer

Goat Farmer

Horse Breeder

Mixed Livestock Farmer

Pig Farmer

CURRENT
STATUS

MLTSSL

MLTSSL

OFF

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

OFF

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

OFF

OFF

STSOL

STSOL

STSOL

TRAFFIC
LIGHT

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE




23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

121321

121322

121399

121411

131112

131113

131114

132111

132211

132311

132411

132511

133111

133112

133211

133311

133312

133411

133511

133512

133513

133611

133612

134111

134211

Poultry Farmer

Sheep Farmer

Livestock Farmers nec

Mixed Crop and Livestock Farmer
Sales and Marketing Manager
Advertising Manager

Public Relations Manager
Corporate Services Manager
Finance Manager

Human Resource Manager

Policy and Planning Manager
Research and Development Manager
Construction Project Manager
Project Builder

Engineering Manager

Importer or Exporter

Wholesaler

Manufacturer

Production Manager (Forestry)
Production Manager (Manufacturing)
Production Manager (Mining)
Supply and Distribution Manager
Procurement Manager

Child Care Centre Manager

Medical Administrator

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




48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

134212

134213

134214

134299

134311

134411

134412

134499

135111

135112

135199

139111

139112

139113

139211

139911

139912

139913

139914

139915

139999

141111

141211

141311

141411

Nursing Clinical Director

Primary Health Organisation Manager
Welfare Centre Manager

Health and Welfare Services Managers nec
School Principal

Faculty Head

Regional Education Manager
Education Managers nec

Chief Information Officer

ICT Project Manager

ICT Managers nec

Commissioned Defence Force Officer
Commissioned Fire Officer
Commissioned Police Officer

Senior Non-commissioned Defence Force
Member

Arts Administrator or Manager
Environmental Manager
Laboratory Manager

Quality Assurance Manager
Sports Administrator
Specialist Managers nec

Cafe or Restaurant Manager

Caravan Park and Camping Ground Manager

Hotel or Motel Manager

Licensed Club Manager

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




73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

141911

141912

142112

142113

142115

142116

149111

149112

149113

149211

149212

149311

149411

149412

149413

149911

149912

149913

149914

149915

211111

211112

211113

211199

211211

Bed and Breakfast Operator

Retirement Village Manager

Antique Dealer

Betting Agency Manager

Post Office Manager

Travel Agency Manager

Amusement Centre Manager

Fitness Centre Manager

Sports Centre Manager

Call or Contact Centre Manager
Customer Service Manager
Conference and Event Organiser
Fleet Manager

Railway Station Manager

Transport Company Manager
Boarding Kennel or Cattery Operator
Cinema or Theatre Manager
Facilities Manager

Financial Institution Branch Manager
Equipment Hire Manager

Actor

Dancer or Choreographer
Entertainer or Variety Artist

Actors, Dancers and Other Entertainers nec

Composer

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




98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

211212

211213

211214

211299

211311

211411

211412

211413

211499

212111

212112

212113

212114

212211

212212

212311

212312

212313

212314

212315

212316

212317

212318

212399

212411

Music Director

Musician (Instrumental)

Singer

Music Professionals nec
Photographer

Painter (Visual Arts)

Potter or Ceramic Artist

Sculptor

Visual Arts and Crafts Professionals nec
Artistic Director

Media Producer (excluding Video)
Radio Presenter

Television Presenter

Author

Book or Script Editor

Art Director (Film, Television or Stage)
Director (Film, Television, Radio or Stage)
Director of Photography

Film and Video Editor

Program Director (Television or Radio)
Stage Manager

Technical Director

Video Producer

Film, Television, Radio and Stage Directors
nec

Copywriter

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




123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

212412

212413

212414

212415

212416

212499

221111

221112

221113

221211

221212

221213

221214

222111

222112

222113

222199

222211

222212

222213

222299

222311

222312

223111

223113

Newspaper or Periodical Editor

Print Journalist

Radio Journalist

Technical Writer

Television Journalist

Journalists and Other Writers nec

Accountant (General)
Management Accountant
Taxation Accountant
Company Secretary
Corporate Treasurer
External Auditor

Internal Auditor
Commodities Trader

Finance Broker

Insurance Broker

Financial Brokers nec
Financial Market Dealer
Futures Trader

Stockbroking Dealer
Financial Dealers nec
Financial Investment Adviser
Financial Investment Manager
Human Resource Adviser

Workplace Relations Adviser

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




148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

161

162

163

164

165

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

223211

223311

224111

224112

224113

224211

224212

224213

224214

224311

224411

224412

224511

224512

224611

224711

224712

224911

224912

224913

224914

224999

225111

225112

225113

ICT Trainer

Training and Development Professional
Actuary

Mathematician

Statistician

Archivist

Gallery or Museum Curator
Health Information Manager
Records Manager

Economist

Intelligence Officer

Policy Analyst

Land Economist

Valuer

Librarian

Management Consultant
Organisation and Methods Analyst
Electorate Officer

Liaison Officer

Migration Agent

Patents Examiner

Information and Organisation Professionals
nec

Advertising Specialist
Market Research Analyst

Marketing Specialist

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




173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

188

189

190

191

192

193

194

195

196

197

225211

225212

225213

225311

225411

225412

225499

231111

231112

231113

231114

231199

231211

231212

231213

231214

231215

231299

232111

232112

232212

232213

232214

232311

232312

ICT Account Manager
ICT Business Development Manager
ICT Sales Representative

Public Relations Professional

Sales Representative (Industrial Products)

Sales Representative (Medical and
Pharmaceutical Products)

Technical Sales Representatives nec
Aeroplane Pilot

Air Traffic Controller

Flying Instructor

Helicopter Pilot

Air Transport Professionals nec
Master Fisher

Ship's Engineer

Ship's Master

Ship's Officer

Marine Surveyor

Marine Transport Professionals nec
Architect

Landscape Architect

Surveyor

Cartographer

Other Spatial Scientist

Fashion Designer

Industrial Designer

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




198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

221

222

232313

232411

232412

232413

232414

232511

232611

233111

233112

233211

233212

233213

233214

233215

233311

233411

233511

233512

233513

233611

233612

233911

233912

233913

233914

Jewellery Designer

Graphic Designer
Illustrator

Multimedia Designer
Web Designer

Interior Designer
Urban and Regional Planner
Chemical Engineer
Materials Engineer
Civil Engineer
Geotechnical Engineer
Quantity Surveyor
Structural Engineer
Transport Engineer
Electrical Engineer
Electronics Engineer
Industrial Engineer
Mechanical Engineer

Production or Plant Engineer

Mining Engineer (excluding Petroleum)

Petroleum Engineer
Aeronautical Engineer
Agricultural Engineer
Biomedical Engineer

Engineering Technologist

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
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223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

231

232

233

234

235

236

237

238

239

240

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

233915

233916

233999

234111

234112

234113

234211

234212

234213

234311

234312

234313

234314

234399

234411

234412

234413

234511

234513

234514

234515

234516

234517

234518

234599

Environmental Engineer

Naval Architect

Engineering Professionals nec
Agricultural Consultant
Agricultural Scientist
Forester

Chemist

Food Technologist

Wine Maker

Conservation Officer
Environmental Consultant
Environmental Research Scientist
Park Ranger

Environmental Scientists nec
Geologist

Geophysicist

Hydrogeologist

Life Scientist (General)
Biochemist

Biotechnologist

Botanist

Marine Biologist
Microbiologist

Zoologist

Life Scientists nec
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
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248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266

267

268

269

270

271

234611

234711

234911

234912

234913

234914

234915

234999

241111

241213

241311

241411

241511

241512

241513

241599

242111

242211

249111

249112

249211

249212

249213

249214

Medical Laboratory Scientist

Veterinarian
Conservator
Metallurgist
Meteorologist
Physicist

Exercise Physiologist

Natural and Physical Science Professionals

nec

Early Childhood (Pre-primary School)

Teacher

Primary School Teacher

Middle School Teacher
Secondary School Teacher
Special Needs Teacher

Teacher of the Hearing Impaired
Teacher of the Sight Impaired
Special Education Teachers nec
University Lecturer

Vocational Education Teacher
Education Adviser

Education Reviewer

Art Teacher (Private Tuition)
Dance Teacher (Private Tuition)
Drama Teacher (Private Tuition)

Music Teacher (Private Tuition)
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




272

273

274

275

276

277

278

279

280

281

282

283

284

285

286

287

288

289

290

291

292

293

294

295

249299

249311

251111

251112

251211

251212

251213

251214

251311

251312

251411

251412

251511

251512

251513

251911

251912

251999

252111

252112

252211

252212

252213

252214

Private Tutors and Teachers nec

Teacher of English to Speakers of Other
Languages

Dietitian

Nutritionist

Medical Diagnostic Radiographer
Medical Radiation Therapist
Nuclear Medicine Technologist
Sonographer

Environmental Health Officer
Occupational Health and Safety Adviser
Optometrist

Orthoptist

Hospital Pharmacist

Industrial Pharmacist

Retail Pharmacist

Health Promotion Officer
Orthotist or Prosthetist

Health Diagnostic and Promotion
Professionals nec

Chiropractor
Osteopath
Acupuncturist
Homoeopath
Naturopath

Traditional Chinese Medicine Practitioner
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




296

297

298

299

300

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

252299

252311

252312

252411

252511

252611

252711

252712

253111

253112

253211

253311

253312

253313

253314

253315

253316

253317

253318

253321

253322

253323

253324

253399

253411

Complementary Health Therapists nec

Dental Specialist

Dentist

Occupational Therapist
Physiotherapist
Podiatrist

Audiologist

Speech Pathologist
General Practitioner
Resident Medical Officer

Anaesthetist

Specialist Physician (General Medicine)

Cardiologist

Clinical Haematologist
Medical Oncologist
Endocrinologist
Gastroenterologist
Intensive Care Specialist
Neurologist

Paediatrician

Renal Medicine Specialist
Rheumatologist

Thoracic Medicine Specialist
Specialist Physicians nec

Psychiatrist
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




321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

329

330

331

332

333

334

335

336

337

338

339

340

341

342

343

344

345

253511

253512

253513

253514

253515

253516

253517

253518

253521

253911

253912

253913

253914

253915

253917

253918

253999

254111

254211

254212

254311

254411

254412

254413

254414

Surgeon (General)

Cardiothoracic Surgeon
Neurosurgeon

Orthopaedic Surgeon
Otorhinolaryngologist

Paediatric Surgeon

Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon
Urologist

Vascular Surgeon

Dermatologist

Emergency Medicine Specialist
Obstetrician and Gynaecologist
Ophthalmologist

Pathologist

Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist
Radiation Oncologist

Medical Practitioners nec

Midwife

Nurse Educator

Nurse Researcher

Nurse Manager

Nurse Practitioner

Registered Nurse (Aged Care)
Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)

Registered Nurse (Community Health)
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
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346

347

348

349

350

351

352

353

354

355

356

357

358

359

360

361

362

363

364

365

366

367

368

369

254415

254416

254417

254418

254421

254422

254423

254424

254425

254499

261111

261112

261211

261212

261311

261312

261313

261314

261399

262111

262112

262113

263111

263112

Registered Nurse (Critical Care and
Emergency)

Registered Nurse (Developmental Disability)

Registered Nurse (Disability and
Rehabilitation)

Registered Nurse (Medical)

Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)
Registered Nurse (Mental Health)
Registered Nurse (Perioperative)
Registered Nurse (Surgical)

Registered Nurse (Paediatrics)

Registered Nurses nec

ICT Business Analyst

Systems Analyst

Multimedia Specialist

Web Developer

Analyst Programmer

Developer Programmer

Software Engineer

Software Tester

Software and Applications Programmers nec
Database Administrator

ICT Security Specialist

Systems Administrator

Computer Network and Systems Engineer

Network Administrator
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
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370

371

372

373

374

375

376

377

378

379

380

381

382

383

384

385

386

387

388

389

390

391

392

393

394

263113

263211

263212

263213

263299

263311

263312

271111

271211

271212

271213

271214

271299

271311

272111

272112

272113

272114

272115

272199

272211

272311

272312

272313

272399

Network Analyst

ICT Quality Assurance Engineer

ICT Support Engineer

ICT Systems Test Engineer

ICT Support and Test Engineers nec
Telecommunications Engineer
Telecommunications Network Engineer
Barrister

Judge

Magistrate

Tribunal Member

Intellectual Property Lawyer

Judicial and Other Legal Professionals nec

Solicitor

Careers Counsellor

Drug and Alcohol Counsellor
Family and Marriage Counsellor
Rehabilitation Counsellor
Student Counsellor
Counsellors nec

Minister of Religion

Clinical Psychologist
Educational Psychologist
Organisational Psychologist

Psychologists nec
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
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395

396

397

398

399

400

401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

272411

272412

272413

272414

272499

272511

272611

272612

272613

311111

311211

311212

311213

311214

311215

311216

311299

311311

311312

311313

311399

311411

311412

311413

311414

Historian

Interpreter

Translator

Archaeologist

Social Professionals nec
Social Worker

Community Arts Worker
Recreation Officer

Welfare Worker

Agricultural Technician
Anaesthetic Technician
Cardiac Technician

Medical Laboratory Technician
Operating Theatre Technician
Pharmacy Technician
Pathology Collector

Medical Technicians nec
Fisheries Officer

Meat Inspector

Quarantine Officer

Primary Products Inspectors nec
Chemistry Technician

Earth Science Technician

Life Science Technician

School Laboratory Technician
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STSOL
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STSOL
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420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

429

430

431

432

433

434

435

436

437

438

439

440

441

442

443

444

311415

311499

312111

312113

312114

312115

312116

312199

312211

312212

312311

312312

312411

312412

312511

312512

312611

312911

312912

312913

312999

313111

313112

313113

313199

Hydrographer

Science Technicians nec

Architectural Draftsperson

Building Inspector

Construction Estimator

Plumbing Inspector

Surveying or Spatial Science Technician

Architectural, Building and Surveying
Technicians nec

Civil Engineering Draftsperson

Civil Engineering Technician

Electrical Engineering Draftsperson
Electrical Engineering Technician
Electronic Engineering Draftsperson
Electronic Engineering Technician
Mechanical Engineering Draftsperson
Mechanical Engineering Technician
Safety Inspector

Maintenance Planner

Metallurgical or Materials Technician
Mine Deputy

Building and Engineering Technicians nec
Hardware Technician

ICT Customer Support Officer

Web Administrator

ICT Support Technicians nec
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
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445 313211 Radiocommunications Technician MLTSSL NO CHANGE

446 | 313212 Telecommunications Field Engineer MLTSSL NO CHANGE
447 | 313213 Telecommunications Network Planner OFF NO CHANGE
448 | 313214 Telecommunications Technical Officer or MLTSSL

Technologist NO CHANGE
449 | 321111 Automotive Electrician MLTSSL NO CHANGE
450 | 321211 Motor Mechanic (General) MLTSSL NO CHANGE
451 | 321212 Diesel Motor Mechanic MLTSSL NO CHANGE
452 | 321213 Motorcycle Mechanic MLTSSL NO CHANGE
453 | 321214 Small Engine Mechanic MLTSSL NO CHANGE
454 | 322111 Blacksmith OFF NO CHANGE
455 | 322112 Electroplater OFF NO CHANGE
456 | 322113 Farrier STSOL NO CHANGE
457 | 322114 Metal Casting Trades Worker OFF NO CHANGE
458 | 322115 Metal Polisher OFF NO CHANGE
459 | 322211 Sheetmetal Trades Worker MLTSSL NO CHANGE
460 | 322311 Metal Fabricator MLTSSL NO CHANGE
461 | 322312 Pressure Welder OFF NO CHANGE
462 | 322313 Welder (First Class) MLTSSL NO CHANGE :
463 | 323111 Aircraft Maintenance Engineer (Avionics) STSOL NO CHANGE
464 | 323112 Aircraft Maintenance Engineer (Mechanical) STSOL NO CHANGE |
465 | 323113 Aircraft Maintenance Engineer (Structures) STSOL NO CHANGE
466 | 323211 Fitter (General) MLTSSL NO CHANGE
467 | 323212 Fitter and Turner MLTSSL NO CHANGE
468 | 323213 Fitter-Welder MLTSSL NO CHANGE |
469 | 323214 Metal Machinist (First Class) MLTSSL NO CHANGE
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470

471

472

473

474

475

476

477

478

479

480

481

482

483

484

485

486

487

488

489

490

491

492

493

494
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323215

323299

323311

323312

323313

323314

323315

323316

323411

323412

324111

324211

324212

324311

331111

331112

331211

331212

331213

332111

332211

333111

333211

333212

333311

Textile, Clothing and Footwear Mechanic

Metal Fitters and Machinists nec

Engraver
Gunsmith

Locksmith

Precision Instrument Maker and Repairer

Saw Maker and Repairer

Watch and Clock Maker and Repairer

Engineering Patternmaker

Toolmaker
Panelbeater

Vehicle Body Builder
Vehicle Trimmer
Vehicle Painter
Bricklayer
Stonemason
Carpenter and Joiner
Carpenter

Joiner

Floor Finisher
Painting Trades Worker
Glazier

Fibrous Plasterer
Solid Plasterer

Roof Tiler

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




495

496

497

498

499

500

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

510

511

512

513

514

515

516

517

518

333411

334111

334112

334113

334114

334115

341111

341112

341113

342111

342211

342212

342311

342312

342313

342314

342315

342411

342412

342413

342414

351111

351112

351211

Wall and Floor Tiler

Plumber (General)

Airconditioning and Mechanical Services
Plumber

Drainer

Gasfitter

Roof Plumber

Electrician (General)

Electrician (Special Class)

Lift Mechanic

Airconditioning and Refrigeration Mechanic
Electrical Linesworker

Technical Cable Jointer

Business Machine Mechanic
Communications Operator
Electronic Equipment Trades Worker

Electronic Instrument Trades Worker
(General)

Electronic Instrument Trades Worker
(Special Class)

Cabler (Data and Telecommunications)
Telecommunications Cable Jointer
Telecommunications Linesworker)
Telecommunications Technician

Baker

Pastrycook

Butcher or Smallgoods Maker
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




519 | 351311 Chef MLTSSL NO CHANGE

520 | 351411 Cook STSOL NO CHANGE
521 | 361111 Dog Handler or Trainer STSOL NO CHANGE
522 | 361112 Horse Trainer MLTSSL NO CHANGE
523 | 361114 Zookeeper OFF NO CHANGE
524 | 361115 Kennel Hand OFF NO CHANGE
525 | 361199 Animal Attendants and Trainers nec STSOL NO CHANGE
526 | 361211 Shearer OFF NO CHANGE
527 | 361311 Veterinary Nurse STSOL NO CHANGE
528 | 362111 Florist STSOL NO CHANGE
529 | 362211 Gardener (General) STSOL NO CHANGE
530 | 362212 Arborist STSOL NO CHANGE
531 | 362213 Landscape Gardener STSOL NO CHANGE
532 | 362311 Greenkeeper STSOL NO CHANGE
533 | 362411 Nurseryperson OFF NO CHANGE
534 | 391111 Hairdresser STSOL NO CHANGE
535 | 392111 Print Finisher STSOL NO CHANGE |
536 @ 392112 Screen Printer OFF NO CHANGE
537 392211 Graphic Pre-press Trades Worker OFF NO CHANGE :
538 | 392311 Printing Machinist STSOL NO CHANGE
539 | 392312 Small Offset Printer OFF NO CHANGE ;
540 | 393111 Canvas Goods Fabricator OFF NO CHANGE
541 | 393112 Leather Goods Maker OFF NO CHANGE
542 | 393113 Sail Maker OFF NO CHANGE ||
543 | 393114 Shoemaker OFF NO CHANGE
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544

545

546

547

548

549

550

551

552

553

554

555

556

557

558

559

560

561

562

563

564

565

566

567

568

393211

393212

393213

393299

393311

394111

394211

394212

394213

394214

394299

399111

399112

399211

399212

399213

399311

399312

399411

399511

399512

399513

399514

399515

399516

Apparel Cutter

Clothing Patternmaker
Dressmaker or Tailor
Clothing Trades Workers nec
Upholsterer

Cabinetmaker

Furniture Finisher

Picture Framer

Wood Machinist

Wood Turner

Wood Machinists and Other Wood Trades
Workers nec

Boat Builder and Repairer

Shipwright

Chemical Plant Operator

Gas or Petroleum Operator

Power Generation Plant Operator
Gallery or Museum Technician

Library Technician

Jeweller

Broadcast Transmitter Operator
Camera Operator (Film, Television or Video)
Light Technician

Make Up Artist

Musical Instrument Maker or Repairer

Sound Technician
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569

570
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579

580

581

582

583
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586

587

588

589

590

591

592

593

399517

399599

399611

399911

399912

399913

399914

399916

399917

399918

399999

411111

411112

411211

411212

411213

411214

411311

411411

411412

411511

411611

411711

411712

411713

Television Equipment Operator

Performing Arts Technicians nec
Signwriter

Diver

Interior Decorator

Optical Dispenser

Optical Mechanic

Plastics Technician

Wool Classer

Fire Protection Equipment Technician
Technicians and Trades Workers nec
Ambulance Officer

Intensive Care Ambulance Paramedic
Dental Hygienist

Dental Prosthetist

Dental Technician

Dental Therapist

Diversional Therapist

Enrolled Nurse

Mothercraft Nurse

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health
Worker

Massage Therapist
Community Worker
Disabilities Services Officer

Family Support Worker

Embargoed until 10.30 am 17 November 2017
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STSOL

STSOL
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610

611
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613

614

615
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618

411714

411715

411716

441111

441211

441212

441311

441312

442111

451211

451311

451399

451711

451799

451815

452311

452312

452313

452314

452315

452316

452317

452318

452321

452322

Parole or Probation Officer

Residential Care Officer

Youth Worker

Defence Force Member - Other Ranks
Emergency Service Worker

Fire Fighter

Detective

Police Officer

Prison Officer

Driving Instructor

Funeral Director

Funeral Workers nec

Flight Attendant

Travel Attendants nec

First Aid Trainer

Diving Instructor (Open Water)
Gymnastics Coach or Instructor
Horse Riding Coach or Instructor
Snowsport Instructor

Swimming Coach or Instructor
Tennis Coach

Other Sports Coach or Instructor
Dog or Horse Racing Official
Sports Development Officer

Sports Umpire

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
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631
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452411

452412

452413

452499

511111

511112
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599112

599212

599611

599612

599613

599915

611111

611112

611211

612111

612113

639211

639212

712211

Other Sports Official

Footballer

Golfer

Jockey
Sportspersons nec

Contract Administrator

Program or Project Administrator

Conveyancer

Legal Executive

Court Bailiff or Sheriff
Insurance Investigator
Insurance Loss Adjuster
Insurance Risk Surveyor

Clinical Coder

Auctioneer
Stock and Station Agent
Insurance Agent

Business Broker

Real Estate Agency Principal

Retail Buyer
Wool Buyer

Driller
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




Whole of Government Talking Points: Skilled migration occupation
list traffic light bulletin

The Government is committed to ensuring that Australian workers
are given the first priority for jobs, while allowing business to
access the critical skills they need to grow if skilled Australian
workers are not available.
To support this, the skilled migration occupation lists that underpin
Australia’s skilled visa programs are reviewed regularly by the
Department of Employment.
The Department has released a Traffic Light Bulletin on possible
changes to the skilled migration occupation lists, for the next
update in January 2018.
This Traffic Light Bulletin is for consultation purposes only
and does not represent a decision of the Government.

o Every stakeholder now has an opportunity, until 1 December,

to put forward their feedback on the Traffic Light Bulletin.

There were substantial changes to the lists in April and July this
year. Therefore, the Government has prioritised continuity and
stability.
For this reason, no changes have been proposed for the medium
and long-term strategic skills list.
Following stakeholder feedback, the Department will provide its
final advice to the Government for decision.
The final decision on the lists will be made by the Minister for

Immigration and Border Protection.

Next steps

Following this process, the next review is scheduled for the first
half of 2018, for a July update to the lists.
The Department will again undertake stakeholder consultation in

support of the next review.



Portfolio specific talking points

Foreign Affairs and Trade

e The Department of Employment has worked with the Department
of Foreign Affairs and Trade to ensure that international trade
obligations are considered in providing advice on the composition
of the skilled migration occupation lists.

Health

e The Department of Employment has consulted the Department of
Health in preparing the Traffic Light Bulletin. This recognises the
responsibilities of the Health portfolio for medical workforce
planning and the delivery of health services, including in regional
Australia.

Industry, Innovation and Science

e The Department of Employment has received advice from the
Department of Industry, Innovation and Science to ensure that the
Traffic Light Bulletin takes into account the skills needs required to
support the Australian Government’s National Innovation and
Science Agenda.

Agriculture and Water Resources

e A separate regional migration occupation list will be released for
implementation in March 2018.

e Occupations that are not on the January 2018 skilled migration
occupation lists remain eligible for consideration for the regional
migration occupations list.

e The Department of Employment will release details regarding the
regional migration occupations list after the current review process
has concluded.

e Stakeholders with an interest in occupations where there are
regional workforce needs are encouraged to engage with the
Department at that time.



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) -
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @employment.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2017 12:47 PM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: HPRM: Skilled Migration Occupation List - Traffic Light Bulletin consultation

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon
Skilled Migration Occupation List Consultation

The Department of Employment will soon publish a Traffic Light Bulletin on possible changes to occupations listed
on the Short-term Skilled Occupation List and Medium and Long-term Strategic Skills List.

The Traffic Light Bulletin is for consultation purposes only.

It is not a final decision of the Government. The final decision will be informed by the feedback provided through
this consultation process.

We will email you again once we have published the Traffic Light Bulletin on our website and invite you to make a
submission.

If you have any questions, please contact. S. 22(1)(a@)(il) @employment.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Skilled Migration List
Stakeholder Engagement Team

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any|use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pin
Local time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 11:04 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: January 2018 Updates to the Skilled Migration Occupation Lists.pdf
UNCLASSIFIED

fyi

Michael Willard

Assistant Secretary

Economic Policy Branch | Immigration and Citizenship Policy Division
Policy Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

p: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @employment.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 10:00 AM

To: Michael WILLARD

Subject: FW: letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Michael — list with signed letter, in case it hasn’t made its way to you yet

Cheers
5. 22(1)(a)i)

ps. 22(1)(a)(ii)
M- s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S- 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 9:59 AM

To: =" @employment.gov.au>
Subject: RE: letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

. 5. 22(1)a)i)
Hi

Yes — please find letter attached. Sorry, | should have emailed this to you sooner!

s. 22(1)

(a)(ii) | Australian Government Department of Employment
1



Phone s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S- 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 9:53 AM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @employment.gov.au>
Subject: letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

) UNCLASSIFIED
Hi S 2080 _ 44 you know if Minister Cash signed the letter to Minister Dutton on the occupation list
yesterday?
Cheers

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Branch Manager

Migration Policy Branch
Department of Employment

s. 22(1)(@)(1) @employment.gov.au
ph:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Mob: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the
department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Local time) and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.



Minister for Employment
Minister for Women
Minister Assisting the Prime Minister for the Public Service

Reference: MS17-007301
The Hon Peter Dutton MP
Minister for Immigration and Border Protection

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

/'QA/

January 2018 Updates to the Skilled Migration Occupation Lists

Dear Miy'ﬁer

I am writing to confirm that the Department of Employment (the Department) has finalised its labour
market analysis and stakeholder consultations for the January 2018 updates to the Short Term Skilled
Occupations List (STSOL) and the Medium Long Term Strategic Skills List (MLTSSL).

I have copied this letter to the Prime Minister, the Hon Malcolm Turnbull MP.
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 12:15 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: MS1/7-00/301 A1l A [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Departmental Scan 11122017_2291532 s. 22(1)(a)
UNCLASSIFIED

FYI. | am reading the draft sub now and we’ll need to update to accommodate this. Let’s touch base at 2pm.MW

UNCLASSIFIED

From o @employment.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 12:10 PM
To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FW: MS17-007301 ATT A [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
As discussed

P: s.22(1)(a)
M: S. 22(1)(a)

From: S. 22(1)(a)

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 11:44 AM

To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @employment.gov.au>
Subject: MS17-007301 ATT A [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

s. 22(1)(a)

(i) | Australian Government Department of Employment

Office of Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash

Minister for Employment

Minister for Women

Minister Assisting the Prime Minister for the Public Service
Senator for Western Australia

Phone:  S. 22(1) | Mobile 8. 22(1)(a)

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information, and may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure ar
copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contactingthe



department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Local time) and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.
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